CARL J. JACKBON

DIRECTOR

State of Minnesota

Bepartment of Focial Fecurity

pision of Public Institutions
Blobe Bailding ~ 4th and Cedar

St. Paul 1

111

My 29, 1950

Dr. E J. Engberg

Super i nt endent

M nnesot a School and Col ony
Fari baul t, M nnesota

Dear Dr. Engberg:

In harnony with our plan to activate patients through
directed recreation prograns, we are suggesting that you
add the foll owi ng positions, effective July 1, 1950:

8 Recreation Wrkers |
1 Recreation and Cccupational Therapy Supervi sor

M. GChapnan has surveyed the staffing pattern and recomrends

these additions to conplete our current conplenment recreation
workers. | concur inthis plan, and anticipate that you will
be able to finance it out of the savings fromthe open

posi tions.

Pl ease subnmit the necessary personnel requisitions at the
earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

ph Rossen. . D.
Conm ssi oner of Mental Health

eo

cc: M. C Jackson



